


Happy to connect with you. Do you think | can give you a call around 12PM EDT (9AM
PDT) tomorrow?

Dove

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement
Canada

dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)

Sent: March-31-20 9:18 PM

To: Global CEO <gian@globalceo.ca>

Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Ismail, Tasha (IC)
<tasha.ismail@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Face Masks and Surgical gowns donation

Thanks for the introduction Tasha,
Hello Gian,
Hope you are doing well and keeping safe.

| will defer to my colleague Dove from PSPC, copied here, to discuss procurement

details. With respects to regulatory approval, | would encourage them to connect with

our department at Health Canada to ensure they meet regulatory standards using the
links below. These channels have been set up by all three departments to rapidly
respond to these types of inquiries.

See below for additional information.

FOR NEW OR RETOOLING IDEAS:

Industry, Science and Economic Development Canada (ISED) has launched a “call to
action” to Canadian manufacturers to help fight COVID-19. They have created a new
web page as well as an intake for manufacturers that make needed supplies, have
the potential to rapidly re-tool existing facilities or equipment, or who have skilled
workers that could be available to work elsewhere in Canada.

Web
page: https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/maintaingrowimproveb

usiness/manufacturers-needed.html
Generic email address: ic.mid-dim.ic@canada.ca
FOR EXISTING SERVICE PROVIDERS OR MANUFACTURERS (NOT RETOOLING):

Public Service and Procurement Canada (PSPC) has established a web portal and intake
form for suppliers that are able to provide specific products (i.e. N95 masks, gowns,
gloves and other PPE) or services (i.e. nursing, food, security)

Information submitted through the web portal & generic email address are
triaged by type and then referred to a procurement “tiger team” that
crosswalks the information submitted through the portal to requirements
determined by PHAC & P/Ts
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Web portal: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-
combat-covid-19
Generic email address: TPSGC.PABPMEClient-
APOSMEClient.PWGSC@1tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
HEALTH PRODUCT MANUFACTURER OR POTENTIAL IMPORTER THAT SEEKS CLARITY
ON THEIR PATHWAY AND REGULATORY DETAILS:

For health product manufacturer or potential importer that want to seek clarity
on their pathway and regulatory details:

For any questions/requests/applications for medical devices, including test
kits, this email:

hc.devicelicensing-homologationinstruments.sc@canada.ca

For any questions/requests/applications for other health products, including
hand sanitizer, this email:

hc.covidl9healthproducts-produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca

For more information:
Health product industry page

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-
products/covid19-industry.html

Diagnostic devices

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-
products/medical-devices/covid-19.html

Disinfectants

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-
products/disinfectants/covid-19.html

Hope this is helpful. Feel free to reach out to us if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Gowthaman

Gowthaman Kurusamy

Regional Advisor, Ontario | Conseiller régional, Ontario

Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé
Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca

Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200

M: (613) 868-6988

From: Ismail, Tasha (IC) <tasha.ismail@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-03-31 9:02 PM
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To: Global CEO <gian@globalceo.ca>

Cc: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>; Parmar,
Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Face Masks and Surgical gowns donation

Hi Gian,
Thank you for reaching out to offer support.

Adding in my colleagues from Health and Procurement, who may be able to shed light
on importing supplies.

Regards,
Tasha

Tasha Ismail

Director of Operations/ Directrice des opérations

Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science and Industry / Cabinet du ministre de
I'lnnovation, des Sciences et de I'Industrie

Tel: 613-618-2905

E: tasha.ismail@canada.ca

From: Global CEO <gian@globalceo.ca>

Sent: March 31, 2020 7:41 PM

To: Ismail, Tasha (IC) <tasha.ismail@canada.ca>
Subject: Face Masks and Surgical gowns donation

Hi Tasha,
Minister Bains has asked me to send this information to you.

Mr. Teddy Cui, CEO of Skeena Sawmills Ltd., of Terrace, B.C, is associated
with Rizhao Sanqi Medical and Health Articles Co., Ltd., that manufactures
Class 1 - Surgical gowns, N-91, and N-91 Masks. He is currently in China and
wants to donate thousands of them to a hospital in Terrace or any other hospital in
Canada that needs them urgently.

He has been contemplating shipping them in a container that will take 5-6 weeks
to bring them to Canada.

We are hoping to get the Government of Canada's assistance to fly them over
from China on one of the Canadian airlines.

Kind Regards,

Gian Singh Sandhu
604-341-2755
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This e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed (the "addressee")
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use that a person other than the addressee makes of this
communication is prohibited and any reliance or decisions made based on it, are the
responsibility of such person. We accept no responsibility for any loss or damages
suffered by any person other than the addressee as a result of decisions made or
actions taken based on this communication or otherwise. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail.

Ce courriel est strictement réservé a I'usage de la personne a qui il est adressé (le
destinataire). Il peut contenir de l'information privilégiée et confidentielle. L'examen, la
réexpédition et la diffusion de ce message par une personne autre que son destinataire
est interdite. Nous déclinons toute responsabilité a I'égard des pertes ou des dommages
subis par une personne autre que le destinataire par suite de décisions ou de mesures
fondées sur le contenu de cette communication ou autrement. Si vous avez regu ce
courriel par erreur, veuillez communiquer avec son expéditeur et en détruire toutes les
copies.
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